Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 11:17 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SMV3360X - spray painting

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 9:43 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: FW: SMV3360X - spray painting

HI Adrian and Brian

Will you like to shed some light on this technical decision to award 3.5?
Its not the first time | saw Victor highlight this issue and it hasn’t seems to be answered so far, hence | am also
getting curious

Thank
Andy

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:41 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>
Subject: SMV3360X - spray painting

Hi,

It seem you guys are insistent in paying 3.5 panels for replacement of rear fender.
Hi Andy/Kok Chong,

FYI.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh
AIG



Claims Technical Controller
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com
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